
Agenda Date:  11/16/2009 
Agenda Placement:  6C

Upper Valley Waste Management Agency
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Steven Lederer - Manager 
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency

REPORT BY: DAVID BRIGGS, ENVIRON RESOURCE SPECIALIST - (707) 253-4471 

SUBJECT: Napa Valley Museum's "Recycling Trunk" Presentation

RECOMMENDATION

NAPA VALLEY MUSEUM'S RECYCLING TRUNK PRESENTATION
PRESENTATION: Pat Alexander, Education Director of Napa Valley Museum will make a presentation on the 
Museum's Recycling Trunk Program, which brings free, age-appropriate recycling messages to school children in 
classrooms throughout Napa County. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

None

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Ms. Alexander will provide a short (15 minute) presentation on the "recycling trunk," describing its purpose and 
value to shool children.  She will also offer Board an opportunity to ask questions. No Board action is expected.



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

Recommendation:  Approve
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